

ROSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council

Anne M Hammond
Tel: 01302 864731
Mobile: 07402 206667

Parish Office
Rossington Memorial Hall
McConnell Crescent
Rossington
Doncaster
DN11 0PL

 Rossington Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE PROJECTS COMMITTEE OF ROSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT ROSSINGTON MEMORIAL HALL AT 7.30 PM ON TUESDAY 1 MAY 2018

PRESENT: Councillors: K Guest, A Harper, R Anderson and G Baker
Chair: C Beaumont
Clerk: A M Hammond
Public: 0

732. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

RESOLVED to note the Chair welcomed Cllrs to the meeting.

733. PUBLIC FORUM

RESOLVED to note there were no public present.

734. ANNOUNCEMENTS

RESOLVED to note that AWS Landscapes will be planting bedding plants around the perennials and in the tubs as from the middle of May to ensure they are outside the risk of frost.

735. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND APPROVAL REASONS FOR ABSENCE

735.1 Apologies and reasons for absence were received from Cllrs W Reynolds, J Parkin and C Stone which were approved by the Parish Council.

735.2 There were no declarations of interest or applications for dispensation.

736. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PROJECT COMMITTEE MEETING ON 13 MARCH 2018

RESOLVED to note there were no matters arising as they had been presented at the Parish Council meeting on 10 April 2018.

737. TO CONSIDER NEW MEMBERSHIP OF THE PROJECT COMMITTEE

RESOLVED to note a Harper proposed R Anderson, this was seconded by C Beaumont. C Beaumont proposed G Baker, this was seconded by K Guest.

738. TO CONSIDER THE VILLAGE SIGNS

RESOLVED to note that four signs have been ordered. One has the sponsorship board for Lidl and one for iPort and Verdion. The expected delivery date is 6 weeks. Future sponsorship boards to be ordered as and when sponsors are confirmed.

739. TO CONSIDER FUTURE EASTER EVENTS

RESOLVED to note G Baker proposed that for one year the event be moved to May Day Monday.

740. TO CONSIDER THE SUMMER FESTIVAL FROM FRIDAY 20 TO SUNDAY 22 JULY 2018

RESOLVED to note the following:

- The Clerk to meet with Jason Gardner from Sound and Stage to confirm the booking.
- The Clerk to contact A Bouncy Castle Man to cancel the booking.
- The Clerk to contact George Tucker for a quote for extra rides, bouncy castles, obstacles courses and a climbing wall.
- A Mexican Food and Bear Grills Food Van are attending.
- A schedule to be developed for staffing the entrance gate.
- A wrist band must be worn to be served at the bar.
- Bin bags to be taped to each table in the marquee.

741. TO NOTIFY THE CLERK OF MATTERS FOR INCLUSION ON THE AGENDA FOR THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED to note the following:

- Firework Display
- Village Fete

742. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED to note the next meeting to be at **6.00 pm** on **Tuesday 12 June 2018** prior to the Parish Council meeting.